REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT
MEETING MINUTES
June 26, 2003

A meeting of the Water District Commission was held on June 26, 2003 at the Bedford
Meeting Room. Present were Chairperson-Marilyn Peterman (Amherst), Fred Britton
(Nashua), George Woodbury (Hollis), Jean-Guy Bergeron (Pelham), Kevin Waterhouse
(Windham), Ray Peeples for Frank Byron (Litchfield) and Karen White (Research Team-
Bedford).

Present in the audience was Barbara Pressley (Nashua) and lan Bagley (Bedford
Journal reporter).

Chairperson Peterman attempted to open the meeting at 6:35 p.m. without a quorum
and suggested to wait a few more minutes for more committee members.

Karen White asked to address Chairperson Peterman, Andrew Singelakis called and
said he had another meeting tonight, Frank Byron is working in Ireland, Ray Peeples is
here for him, Dennis McCarthy from Raymond is on vacation, Mike Scanlon from
Bedford will not be here this evening and has asked me to represent Bedford in his place
as Keith Hickey cannot be here either, Jay Minkarah from Merrimack is on vacation and
Dean Shankle the Town Manager has a meeting tonight so he is unable to come.
Chairperson Peterman stated that Hudson was going to send a new selectman, Ken
Massey. We may not have a quorum.

Chairperson Peterman stated we could have a short discussion. We can tell everybody
that the Legislation has passed. So that's a good thing. It has gone to the Governor to
be signed. Karen made a suggestion and | think it is a good one to write some notes
thanking people helping us with passage of the legislation and thanking everyone here
who helped to get this legislation passed.

Karen White stated she put in the packet what Frank Byron E-mailed her from Ireland,
which is his most up to date structure of the District. Since neither Frank, Jay or Brian
McCarthy are here tonight, and on Madam Chairman’s suggestion, | printed out copies
of the Charter to date with the changes. It maybe prudent to skip over structure and try
to do some work on other sections of the Charter that are maybe less controversial.

Chairperson Peterman stated if you look at the Charter, after we get past structure and
go to page 8, there maybe sections that we can work on even if we haven't finished the
structure. If we go through them, | was thinking we could have a subcommittee of two
people, who can review them, make changes or not make changes and bring them back
to the group with suggestions and perhaps we can have a faster process in adopting
them. That is what we started to do even with authority, purpose and definitions. It is




REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 2

we can give to a subcommittee and see if we can get through that. We are not going to
have the committee structure report because the committee people are not here.

Chairperson Peterman asked Fred Britton from Nashua if he had any updates that he
would be willing to share with us.

Fred Britton stated he could share that the Mayor’s internal committee which Brian
McCarthy and Barbara Pressley and he himself serve on, had been meeting and we
have been discussing the proposal that is before the District and we know that this still
needs some work. There are some varying opinions on that. We are still leery on the
size of it. Chairperson Peterman stated in terms of the Board of Directors (BOD) or the
Regional? Fred stated whatever we are calling the BOD or the Operations Board.
Chairperson Peterman stated they are two different boards. Fred asked if we have
agreed on how many are going to be on each board. Chairperson Peterman stated no.
Fred stated what he is referring to is the one with one representative per town. Karen
White stated that is the board we are calling the BOD for purposes of discussion.

Fred stated that Nashua has some concern over the size and how cumbersome that will
be. Fred also stated that on Tuesday night coming up, before the Finance Committee
with the Board of Alderman there will be a proposal for Nashua to hirer private counsel
to help us with a proposal to buy certain assets of Pennichuck. We are going for
professional legal advice and a proposal will be put there, a statement of work in which
the costing efforts will be put before the Finance committee for approval to help us draft
a proposal. This will become public information on Tuesday night.

Chairperson Peterman responded, lets talk about that for a minute if we can. Obviously
there are not a lot of people here and most of this will have to be repeated. Chairperson
Peterman stated we have a piece of legislation that hasn't been signed by the Governor,
but in actuality gives this District a way to move forward once the Charter is in place. My
guestion becomes, if Nashua is moving forward with their own offer, what do they hope
to gain without the approval of this District. Right now there seems to be a difference of
opinion even in what we can buy and that is why we had an opinion that was written by
Chip Sullivan relative to that purchase. | don’t know which way you are going with that.
| still am perplexed as to why you would be moving forward on your own without the
consensus of this District given the fact that the Mayor had always said that Nashua’s
purpose was to form and be part of a Regional District. Can you share that with us?

Fred Britton responded stating to the best of his knowledge, because part of that is legal,
but the proposal that will be submitted, the wording that will be submitted to a proposed
contact to hire legal help will cover all options that have been talked about as far as
buying the assets of Pennichuck Water Works. | think we have always had a parallel
effort and even in our legislation it talks about Nashua starting out to buy the assets of
the Water Works and transferring it to the District. | don't know how long it is going to
take to put the Charter together, but the consensus is that we will continue down this
parallel line. If the Charter takes 3-4 months we are not going to stand by and not take
action during this period of time. The bottom-line is we are committed to continue to buy
the assets and then transfer the assets to the Water District, that is really what we intend
to do.

Chairperson Peterman stated that it seems to me, again only judging by what was in
your original proposal that the group that sits around this table would not approve that



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 3

particular proposal. You just said that you would cover all the options. If you were going
on this separate track, would the rest of us have any input as to which way you are
going? | understand your time concern, although | don’t know that there is going to be
somebody else that is going to make an offer for Pennichuck. We certainly would like to
meet with Pennichuck as soon as possible, but until we have the Charter we cannot do
that and we certainly cannot put together anything more quickly than the time that it is
taking us to do it. That is why we are talking about perhaps moving on and working on
other parts of the Charter. Certainly this structure, which is the critical component of the
Charter, still needs to be hammered out, but if Nashua were to make an offer to
Pennichuck and it is not something that the rest of the Committee feels comfortable with,
then what is the purpose of it?

Fred stated they are proceeding right along the lines, we have been very consistent,
even when the voters voted they knew we were going to buy the Water Works and
transfer it to the District. This is still our intention. No one has changed his or her mind
on it. | am very pleased they are starting to get some legal help to help us put a
proposal together.

Chairperson Peterman stated that it is not that we don't need Nashua at all, but the
circumstances have certainly changed from the day that you took your vote until today,
because at that point there was no other alternative except for either Bedford or
Londonderry or Derry getting together to do the purchase. There was no other
alternative but for Nashua to purchase because we didn't have the structure legally to
move forward, but now we have the legal structure to move forward, we just don’t have
the Charter that gives us the bonifidies to sit down and make a legitimate offer. | am
perplexed by the separate track, why is that still necessary?

Fred stated he has given the committee the best answer that | can give you. Our key
people the Mayor, Financial advice and the Board of Alderman were all in consensus
that we are going to move forward on this track, buying the assets and then transfer
them to the District.

Karen White stated to the committee that part of the last meeting was reviewing the legal
opinion and that was in closed session, but some of the discussions around this table
from day one has been whether you can purchase the whole thing or just the regulator
portion and there has been a lot of sentiment at this table that the most desirable thing to
do would be to try and acquire all five companies. If an offer is made hypothetically that
isn't an offer for all of the five companies of Pennichuck and that is the offer that Nashua
goes forward with and lets say they secured that, but the other Towns didn’t have input
in that and didn’t agree with that, what happens then?

Chairperson Peterman stated that Ray Peeples is sitting in for Frank Byron tonight for
Litchfield. Ray stated he doesn’t have anything more to add to this.

Fred mentioned we have been going down this track since January. | don’'t know if
Barbara has anything more to add, but we are continuing on that track and our purpose
and intent is to buy the Water Works and turn it over to the District. There are no
surprises, there are no games, and there is nothing from Fred's perspective that is
irregular about it.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 4

Chairperson Peterman commented that | don't think anybody is saying there is anything
irregular about it and we certainly cannot persuade Nashua to do something that they
don’t want to do or say they are not to do something, again | think the circumstances
have changed significantly since we began the process and since your Citizen’s voted,
we have legislation now that allows this District to form and to issue revenue bonds, but
at that time | believe Philadelphia’s offer was still on the table and we were on a time
frame pressure to do something, which we in fact have done. Now the offer is not there
and unless there is something that we don’'t know about, that is another offer on the
table, | don’t understand the need to sit down with Pennichuck immediately as opposed
to waiting until this District has a Charter.

George Woodbury stated he could understand the cautious perspectives about what
Nashua is doing. AIl I can see going on here is that the
City is not waiting for A, B, C, D, E and F to get done before they start G because G can
be going on at the same time as all those other things.

Chairperson Peterman again stated her concern is what the consensus around this table
was. Nashua certainly being at the table understands the point of view of most of the
members on this committee and we went forward with legal opinion toward that end. If
they are going to do something a little bit different than that, then | do have a concern.
But you did say you were going to cover all the options. Fred stated which includes the
five different divisions of Pennichuck.

George stated that the message at the last meeting was that Nashua was going to go
forward with or without as the base charter was not acceptable to them and they were
asked to go back and find out what the problems were and how off base are we.

Chairperson Peterman stated she agreed with George on that particular point, we did
request that and | was hoping to have some of that input tonight, but not only is Nashua
not here, but the other two gentleman who were coordinating that effort are not here
either. Unfortunately, we don’t have that information this evening. Fred stated that
Nashua is here, just not Brian McCarthy and Barbara is also here. Chairperson
Peterman stated she was sorry, it was Brian who was here at that time and he was
going to go away and sit down. | don’t know if you have discussed it. Fred stated he
knows there are some 10Us from Brian to answer in the minutes of the meeting dealing
with the structure and he is aware of that. He just hasn’t had a chance to get that done
yet. Fred stated he is being as honest as he can be and sharing what he can share. He
personally is looking forward for this proposal to come before the Finance Committee
Tuesday night. Chairperson Peterman asked what proposal? Fred stated the proposal
for legal services with a price tag attached to it because it keeps this process moving.
We will hire some professional help to make the proposal to send to Pennichuck
Corporation and | think that that is very positive.

Kevin Waterhouse added that he also feels it is positive for us to, because if we have
Nashua actively looking at taking by emanate domain 3 parts of their company, they are
going to be that much more eager to deal with us to buy 5 parts of their company at a
reasonable rate. If they did not have the threat of Nashua stepping in and taking it they
would be much less likely to come to a quick agreement and come to a good sale price
and be happy with it. Chairperson Peterman stated that is a good point.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 5

Fred also stated that Nashua has not given up on buying the 5 components.
Chairperson Peterman stated you did make that clear. Fred stated he did not know how
much was shared in executive session at the last meeting, as | was not here, but | can
assure you that have not been given up on and there has been options looked at.
Chairperson Peterman stated that has not been made clear at any time, at least in her
estimation that Nashua was going forward with their opinion from their council that they
could only purchase 3 regulated utilities and if they couldn’'t make that deal that they
would go forward with emanate domain. What you have said here, where you say cover
all options, I think is new information.

Fred stated that there has been some newspaper articles and even Pennichuck
Corporation themselves talked about wanting to sell all 5 and they would consider an
offer. | have shared as much as | can share without getting into executive session
issues. We have had two different ones of those now including one with the Water
Company last week. | certainly can say that we have not given up on that option to buy
all 5 components and transfer all 5 components to the District.

Chairperson Peterman stated that it is not possible because we are not involved in your
government to have some input into this process because we are not part of your
government. You are going back as a representative from this committee with the
information that you have gained from sitting here, as they're representative to this
Water District. At least | would hope that you would bring back and using our minutes
would bring back to them what this committee feels very strongly about in terms of the
purchase.

Fred responded by stating they are very much aware of that. | was glad that the Mayor
was able to meet with the group a few weeks ago and maybe there should be more
meetings. Chairperson Peterman stated | think we will be able to do that, but again
because everyone here is so busy we haven't scheduled anything like that, but | think
that can be productive in having that dialogue between the Mayor and his staff and the
Alderman and some of the members of this Committee. Fred asked Chairperson
Peterman with your approval does Barbara have anything to add.

Barbara Pressley stated it was her understanding from the beginning that that would be
the sequence. | agree that one of the surprises of course was Philadelphia withdrew, the
other surprise is how quickly the regional project has moved along, the legislation and
cooperation. Karen and other people worked together very early and we were quite
amazed, we had a schedule and we kept it, we were actually ahead of schedule, so
those two things have happened. It has always been understood that Nashua would go
ahead and purchase it and then transfer it to the region. | would also encourage you to
write a letter to express your thoughts on this too. Fred can deliver it or you can write
letters. When we started to create a regional district we thought that was the way things
would go. Itis not a surprise to me; | hope it is not a surprise to everybody else.

Chairperson Peterman stated again it is the changes that have taken place does not
necessitate Nashua really doing this, except that if Nashua did have a specific time
frame, lets say they wanted the offer on the table in September and we were not ready
to make an offer until November and | understand the political implications here, | guess
I would hate for something to go forward whether it be an offer for 3 or 5 emanate
domain without some input whether it is in writing or verbally from this group. Barbara
stated you could write that as a group that you would hope that at some stage in the



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 6

process you would be involved. Chairperson Peterman again stated if Nashua makes
an offer and it was accepted and it is turned over in that way, what if we are all not
comfortable with what they have purchased and what is being turned over to us.
Barbara stated that she could appreciate that. Chairperson Peterman stated if we are
not at that table during that offers being made then there is input there that is not part of
the discussion and | think that is important because from what | see, everyone on this
committee has some opinion as to what it is that we should be going forward to do. |
agree that there maybe some positive things in the fact that you are hiring counsel and
you are moving forward. Fred again, the information that you gave us tonight is that you
are going to cover all the options, because that was not my understanding. Karen White
agreed that was not our understanding even at the last meeting, so that is new
information.

Ray Peeples stated that one of the things that they put forward to the voters in the Town
of Litchfield is pretty clear that our voters went to the ballot booth and they voted for the
formation of a regional water district and at some point that regional water district if it
was formed and if it was a viable entity that that district would move forward and buy the
Pennichuck’s assets through revenue bonds. That was pretty specific in what we as
voters in our Town looked at. | would have some concerns that this district or this
committee was not negotiating that deal that it was one entity that was doing the primary
negotiations. | think it is important that all the people who are part of this committee in
the region, as water is important to all the Towns has an equal voice in those
negotiations. | can appreciate Nashua moving forward in that, but | think that those are
some real concerns.

Chairperson Peterman stated we all took that same vote, and that is why all of us on this
committee, except Nashua, the Towns at least as a consensus | don't think there was
any opposition that there was something that we thought we would like to buy other than
the three regulated utilities and of course contracts and negotiations involve a whole lot
more than just what it is that we are purchasing | would believe, so again there needs to
be some kind of dialogue even though you are moving on a somewhat separate track.

Karen White addressed the committee, we started working on this Charter in January, it
is June now and we have gotten 4 pages into it. We have been haggling about the
structure of voting for 3 months now. The only thing that will resolve the issue of
whether we are all at the table or 1 at the table is finishing this Charter. | say lets get the
darn thing done. Then there will not be an issue of who is at the table. Right now
Nashua is the only one who can legally be there.

Kevin Whitehouse asked Chairperson if he could ask Mr. Britton a question. Does
Nashua think that they can negotiate better than the District at this time, it seems they
have had previous concerns and | understand that, but is it their intention that they feel
they can negotiate better now than later, are you afraid that the District might not
negotiate as well as you. Fred responded stating no. We do not think that we can
negotiate any better, the District first of all doesn’t have a Charter yet and it may be
another 3-4 months, but Nashua doesn'’t think they can negotiate better, but we do have
in our legislation that we are proceeding along that path and we have had voter approval
to do, which is purchase Pennichuck Water Works and then turn it over to the Regional
District. That is the path that we are pursuing. | cannot speak as well to some of the
legal issues as corporate counsel can or legal advice, but we are not afraid what the
District can do, we just want to keep moving ahead.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 7

Jean-Guy Bergeron wanted to report that he checked with Keith Herman three times and
at 5:45 p.m. tonight the bill had not come to the Governors desk yet, but he said he
thinks within a week he will sign it and he would like to schedule a public signing and
that could be as soon as a day or two.

Chairperson Peterman stated if you let us know by E-mail there maybe a few people
available, Barbara in particular that might be able to travel up to the Governors office if
that is possible to be present so we get some recognition and publicity.  Barbara stated
if we have lead-time we can caravan up and we can celebrate up there.

Fred again stated that he would pass on the concerns that the committee has.
Chairperson Peterman stated she appreciated this.

Chairperson Peterman stated before reviewing some the Charter, she asked George
Woodbury about what he passed out before the meeting and she asked him to explain
what he passed out. George Woodbury stated at the last meeting we all had homework
to go back and look at the issues that we felt the rate payers should make all the
decisions around and those issues that have direct impact to community. | looked at
some of the broader issues and wrote them down. | thought what we would do tonight is
that everyone would bring their ideas on this and we would pool them together and come
up with an agreement. Chairperson Peterman stated as we do not have a full board
and we are not going to discuss structure we will just keep these in advance and when
we do have a full committee we will take these items into consideration because they are
items that are important for us to review either the BOD responsibilities or the Water
Commissions responsibilities if that is the way the structure plays out.

Karen White asked Chairperson Peterman if we could first do the minutes and could you
read the statement that the group voted on last meeting as to sealing the minutes of the
nonpublic session, but that we did make a vote and | think you did write that down and it
is not in the minutes for June 12, 2003.

Summary of the nonpublic session -

The Charter Committee voted to accept the legal brief from
Attorney Chip Sullivan.

The Charter Committee also voted to seal the minutes
of the nonpublic session for June 12, 2003.

Chairperson Peterman stated as it is an informal meeting this evening because we do
not have a lot of people here, my thought was if we started at some point and Karen said
page 8, that we go through this and form a subcommittee of two people perhaps working
on different sections to edit it, change it and then bring it back. So we can move forward
on sections that should not take us months and months to go over.

Karen White reminded the group that we now have to scratch out emanate domain.
Chairperson Peterman stated on page 13 #8 The Office of Consumer Affairs, this is a
critical part of this as we were concerned how the consumers would be represented in
some way. On page 14 #10 Conflict of Interest, this may be a critical issue and



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES - June 26, 2003 — Page 8

depending on who is going to be part of this either the board or the commission that
would be an important issue.

Karen White stated, just realistically | am worried that more or less we are going to see
about 6 or 7 people for the rest of the summer as vacations come and go. | don't think
we are going to see the 16 every meeting until the fall.

Chairperson Peterman asked the group did anyone at tonight's meeting have any
suggestions? We do have E-mail and we do have other ways of corresponding with
people. | would like to move forward, aside from what we are working on with structure,
I would like to move forward in some of these other areas and of course | would like
people to volunteer to review them or edit them or change them and do whatever you
can and bring them back with suggestions so we can discuss them.

Karen White stated she was in favor of using our hour here to start working on the
Charter, page 12 section #5 and see what we can work through. If there are some
things that we think we need to be with the group we can defer and come back or
appoint a subcommittee.

Ray Peeples stated that he would propose that all the representatives such as Litchfield
make sure that they have the meeting staffed for the rest of the summer to move this
forward, either the primary delegate or an alternate as assigned to help voice opinions
and help move this Charter as far as possible.

Chairperson Peterman stated that was a good suggestion and it will be put out on E-
mail. For example, Merrimack has not missed a meeting and Jay is on vacation, Dean
Shankle and all of their selectmen meet tonight so | guess they could not find another
alternate representative. Hudson has been at the table a good portion of the time as
well as Londonderry and Derry and of course Raymond. | will put out that message and
hopefully. Karen White stated to let the Towns know that we will be taking votes.

Chairperson Peterman stated let’s start with page 12 #5 Non-Competition. After reading
it does anyone have any comments? Fred mentioned that the names have changed.
Karen stated the names on the one or two boards may have to be changed depending
on how that comes out. Chairperson Peterman stated whatever we choose for those
names we would insert in that section. George Woodbury mentions that we need a
provision in there that allows us as a group to dissolve, then it is not perpetual or we may
need to have it be provided for in Section #. Chairperson Peterman stated as a
reference, or we need a provision to dissolve if there is one to put in there. Karen stated
we might need to call legal counsel on that and find out whether we can have a provision
to dissolve. Chairperson Peterman stated that George made a good point and we need
to have it in here. Karen White suggested to Chairperson Peterman that she would call
for legal counsel. Chairperson Peterman asked if there are any other comments?

Chairperson Peterman stated page 12 #7 Establishment of Rates. After reading this
section she asked for any questions or comments. George Woodbury asked how do we
pay the bond? Karen and Chairperson Peterman asked pay the bond, out of revenue
that comes to the Commission from the sale of water. Fred stated that he is not sure
you want a Treasurer at the Commission level at that high level, maybe it is better at the
Board of Directors (BOD) or there certainly is duplication of the Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) of the company itself. Karen stated that's a good point, do we even want a



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES - June 26, 2003 — Page 9

Treasurer that is elected or do we want a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) that is an
employee. Fred stated in the draft, Water Commission duties, there is a chair, vice chair
and secretary is mentioned, it doesn’t mean it has to be that way, but I'm not sure we
want him at that high level, but maybe at the BOD level. We have a 15-member board
at the Adult Learning Center and we have a treasurer on the board, but we have a
financial person that works for the company.

Chairperson Peterman asked would this treasurer be a figurehead or someone who is
perhaps reviewing staff financial statements and making reports as opposed to the
person who is actually securing this money. Karen asked if it is necessary that he be
bonded? Ray Peebles stated that at the high level that the commissioner is a
commissioner of finance, just overseeing and bring those reports up from the BOD and
the CFO.

Karen stated that Commission as you see referred to in here is what we are considering
BOD. Fred stated he thought in the beginning there was going to be two boards, one
like a BOD 7-9 members and professionals and above them was a Commission that
represented every Town for the voting mechanism. Karen stated no.

Karen explained what Frank, Jay and that group stated that the BOD would be the
smaller board, it would be voting as performed by one municipality, one vote. They
would propose and then the larger group, what they were calling the Water Commission,
which in this other document is the Representative Board, composed of a portion
representation of municipalities and that would be your larger group, they approve. That
is where Nashua would cast its 24,000 votes.

Chairperson Peterman stated lets start again so we are all on the same page. The way
that the subcommittee presented this, we have an Operations Group and BOD, which to
me are very closely related. Karen stated that the Operations Group is the employee.
Then we have the BOD who works closely with that Operations Group to come up with
all of the things that they come up with at their proposals. It is not until we get to the
Water Commission where those 24,000 Nashua votes decide in fact what are the things
that are going to be voted. So are we talking about officers of the entire district or are
we talking about officers of the Water Commission.

Karen stated that in this DRAFT Charter, the term commission referred to the smaller
group, which is being called the BOD.

Barbara stated that she thinks what came about in the direction you are going changes
everything in the other part of the Charter. The subcommittee that put together this new
structure has changed everything so maybe you should have the three of them to
change the Charter to meet their new terminology.

Chairperson Peterman asked a question of Barbara. In the original proposal you had
two boards, you had a Representative Policy Board. What was your vision of that?
Barbara answered in speaking with Claire Bennett the author she said remove the word
policy, so you can call them whatever you want. | think what is confusing is if you go
along with the new voting method that Merrimack, Litchfield and Brian McCarthy have
put together, you really have to change the terminology it changes everything throughout
the document.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 10

Chairperson Peterman asked what did you envision this Representative Board would be,
was that the small board? Barbara stated it was the big board. The Representative
Board was the board that represented the ratepayers, the people who would pay off the
debt.

Karen stated if you look at page 7, the Commission was the small board. Chairperson
Peterman stated if we get that straight then we can in fact move forward here. Barbara
stated she could see where we are confused as she heard the subcommittee say they
are going to change all the names and unless you clarify that first you could waste a lot
of time.

Chairperson Peterman stated then this BOD; lets call it the BOD for now it is referred to
in here, as the District Commission shall have officers. Kevin Waterhouse stated and
Brian has the Regional District Water Commission having officers? Ray stated look at
page 2 in the notes from Frank Byron says the Water Commission if you look down
further it says that the Commission forwards to the BOD issues that maybe of concern.
Based on these documents from Frank that the Commission is the high level body and
the BOD is the secondary. Kevin Waterhouse stated that the BOD is lower and that is
the Representative Board. Chairperson Peterman stated then on the BOD do we need a
chair, vice chair, treasurer and secretary. Kevin Waterhouse states that according to
this they have to be chaired by a CEO. Chairperson Peterman stated yes in this
document the CEO is the chair of that board. Kevin stated they would have a CFO, but |
don't think they need these officers. 1 think the officers that we are talking about here
would be for the Regional District Water Commission which would have the chair, vice
chair, secretary and treasurer, but not the CFO. Chairperson Peterman agreed. Karen
White is convinced.

George Woodbury states that there is a BOD that consists of representatives from each
of the Communities. If they are a professional staff that actually do the day-to-day
operations and then there is a ratepayers association or representations that is 24,000
based on the total ratepayers. There really are 3 levels. The question that came up is in
the representative body of the community do we need a treasurer as such that is bonded
or whether we need a treasurer who is providing oversight of the treasury duties
performed by the day-to-day operating board.

Chairperson Peterman stated that is exactly the question. So the officers of the Water
Commission, which is the higher board with all the representatives, | will refer to it as the
24,000 Nashua votes will have and that is the Water Commission according to what we
have so far, which is just on paper. There shall be a chair, a vice chair, a treasurer and
a secretary. Again do we need that treasurer to execute a bond etc?

George Woodbury asked how he is going to be paid? | think what happens is the
communities are going to enter into a commitment to that bond with the intention that it is
paid to the rate payers, but if for some reason the plant burned down tomorrow and
there were no rate payers for some period of time, it is the communities who are still on
the hook?

Karen, Kevin and Chairperson Peterman all stated no they are not.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 11

Karen said that is why it took so long to get the MOU signed. It was hashing out whether
communities would be individually on the hook. Kevin Waterhouse stated they were
concerned that they were, but with the new law no they are not on the hook.

George Woodbury asked if HB 361 does give us the authority to take a bond. Kevin
Waterhouse stated a revenue bond, which does not need the faith and credit of any
community assets.

Karen stated basically | need to change the names if we are going to work on this
Charter more to match the voting structure? Karen asked that we make a motion that
we scratch the requirement that the treasurer provide a bond.

Chairperson Peterman re-read again that the officers of the Water Commission shall be
a chairman, a vice chairman, a treasurer and a secretary who shall be commissioners
and shall be elected annually. The Water Commission shall from time-to-time appoint
an agent for the services of process and she will notify the secretary of state of name
and address of said agent. Going on to #7, the Water Commission may employ such
persons as it may deem necessary or convenient for the performance of its duties and
may fix and determine their qualifications, duties and compensation. The CEO shall be
appointed by the Water Commissioners, is that consistent? Yes. That the Water
Commission shall establish position with ongoing responsibilities for water supply
engineering and such other senior management positions as it deems appropriate,
which shall be filled by appointment of the CEO. The Water Commission may also from
time-to-time contract for professional services. As long as this is consistent with what is
on the table, is that okay?

Karen stated she hated to do this, but when we talk about the Commissioners, are we
actually talking about the BOD. Chairperson Peterman stated no. We are talking about
the big board because they are the ones who approve the multi-year contracts, they do
all the approvals. The BOD recommends them, but the Water Commission approves
them. So if the BOD recommends that we hirer a CEO and any other such people that
we need to run this District, they would be approved to some degree by this
Commission. Karen stated if that is the way you want to structure it then the big board
would have to meet more often. Chairperson Peterman stated once a year, that is not
enough. | think it should be at least quarterly. | was thinking a BOD would need to meet
monthly, whatever size it is. | think this is how we envisioned it, this BOD who ever is on
it and how many people are on it would meet frequently because they would be
overseeing and working with the Operations Group.

Karen stated that on the next page, page 9 Meetings where it says the District
Commission shall meet monthly that should read the BOD if we end up going with
subcommittee voting structure.

Chairperson Peterman stated if we are consistent, the Water Commission should meet
guarterly.

George Woodbury stated that you have them hiring a water supply engineer and other
senior management positions and | am not sure that is what you want. Chairperson
Peterman stated again it is the approval of those. For example if the BOD proposes
hiring XYZ firm to do something, that would be a proposal based on the staff and



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 12

research. The Water Commission for a vote would pass it and this is where the details
need to be worked out, maybe we don’t want them doing that.

George again stated that this says the Water Commission shall establish a position, not
approve. I'm on page 8, sub-paragraph 7. Chairperson Peterman stated no we passed
that, we are on 8. George stated again the Water Commission shall establish a position
and | don’'t think we want them establishing positions, | think that the BOD should
establish the positions and the ratepayers should approve of it.

Chairperson Peterman stated your right and re-read it stating the BOD shall establish a
position with ongoing responsibilities for water supply engineering as approved by the
Water Commission.

George stated that the Water Commission should have approval authority, that is the
easier way. Chairperson Peterman asked him to restate the paragraph. The Water
Commission may employ such persons as it may be determined to be necessary or
convenient for the performance of his duties and may fix and determine their
gualifications, duties and compensations.

Karen suggested that the BOD shall propose and the Water Commission shall ratify.
Fred stated it is important that we recognize that the BOD is going to recommend and
the overall Commission is going to approve. Karen stated so it is propose and ratify or
recommend and approve.

Karen stated she would have this marked up for next time, strikeouts and italics for new
language.

Chairperson Peterman said lets go on to Article XI — Meetings. The District Water
Commission shall meet at least quarterly. Karen stated the BOD shall meet at least
monthly.

Chairperson Peterman stated some number will constitute a quorum and no action will
be taken except for pursuant to a high number. Fred stated it would be by, we have
agreed that it will be by users or connections. Chairperson Peterman stated that what
we haven't agreed on is if you have 24,000 votes are you going to send 5 delegates or
10 delegates or one delegate. Kevin Waterhouse stated so this whole chapter is going
to change, we are not going to leave it any number; we are going to need a number of
votes. Chairperson Peterman stated that the quorum obviously would have to change
depending on the amount of voting delegates. We are setting up the structure right now
in the Water Commission will be based initially on the number of connections at that
particular time, and yes that may change and we will have to account for that
somewhere in the Charter.

Karen stated that it is accounted for that every January 1% a new count of all connections
in the District and will be a portioned as voting rights to each of the towns.

Chairperson Peterman stated we could refine it. If the goal is to run the Water District as
a money making company that we have to do whatever needs to be done to see that this
happens.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT MINUTES — June 26, 2003 — Page 13

Chairperson Peterman stated as we go through the Power section at least or the time
being we have to make sure that we have given powers to two different entities, so we
may have to change or insert which powers are going to which entity, this going to be
more difficult.

Karen addressed Chairperson Peterman, as we did not take a formal vote to adopt the
minutes of the last meeting.

Approve Minutes — June 12, 2003
Chairperson Peterman asked if there were any comments, corrections or additions on
the minutes. George Woodbury stated he had two comments/corrections on page 8,
sentence #3 the end of the line should read people that live in the water shed and on
page 11, the word line should read lime.
A motion was made by Kevin Waterhouse to accept the minutes as amended
and seconded by Jean-Guy Bergeron and passed to approve minutes as
amended.
Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. on a motion by Kevin Waterhouse and
seconded by Jean-Guy Bergeron. Motion passed unanimously.

Submitted by: Jane O’Brien

# 15850



	June 26, 2003

